Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

N
From: Herrmann, Keith, EMNRD i

Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 5.00 PM

To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Cc: racham®@verizon.net

Subject: OCD Case No. 15446 request for continuance

Fldrene,

| have spoken with this operator and we are going to try and resolve the outstanding compliance issues before hearing,
but we will need additional time. Therefore, we would like to request to move this case from the March 17 docket to
the April 14.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Thanks
Keith

Keith Herrmann

Office of the General Counsel

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Tel: (505) 476-3463

Fax: (505) 476-3462

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us




